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Linda Williams |TH-PAA
From: LaSandra Givens <Q
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2001 2:09 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Cc: Della Fordham
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

8/21/01 1:57:00 PM

010594-TC, 010600-TC, 010602-TC
010602.kmp

Imposes Fine

Docket Number File Name
010595-TC, 010606-TC 010606.kmp
010540-TC, 010545-TC 010545 .kmp
010551-TC, 010580-TC 010580~mp
010607-TC, 010611-TC, 010622-TC 010622 .k
010553-TC, 010554-TC, 010558-TC, 010572-TC .kmp

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING FI
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Matilda Sanders L 2 Ol - | T PAN
From: LaSandra Givens
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2001 10:28 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Cc: Della Fordham
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 8/27/01 10:21:00 AM
Order Type: Imposes Fine
Docket Number File Na e/ cation
010553-TC, 010554-TC, 010558-TC, 010572-TC 572a.kmp

010540-TC, 010545-TC 010545a.) mp
010607-TC, 010611-TC, 010622-TC k
010595-TC, 010606-TC

010551-TC, 010580-TC

010594-TC, 010600-TC, 010602-TC

Amendatory Orders.
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From: Andrea Cowart e

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2001 10:48 AM 407

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens; Della Fordham; Janet Harrison
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/14/01 10:44:00 AM Y ,‘“'
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010487 - 010487co.kmp

010540, 010545 - 010540co0.kmp

010595, 010606 - 010595co0.kmp

010594, 010600, 010602 - 010594co.kmp

010551, 010580 - 010551co.kmp

010607, 010611, 010622 - 010607co.kmp
010553, 010554, 010558, 010572 - 010553co.kmp
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